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o information in Congressional chaxmels is thereby fulﬁlied. We
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8 September 1965

Dr. Edward C. Welsh

Excecutive Office of the Pres:.dent
National Aeronautics and Space Council
Wasghington, D, C. =~ 20502

Dear Ed:

 Your letter of August 26, 1965, a&dressed to Al Hall before he Ieft
the Government service, suggests a bnefmg oz MOL ¢ ‘membex'
of the Armed Serv;ces and Space Comm:.ttees. . :

The ma.nner in which wormatian on the MGL progra.m houl& ‘be
leased wag 2 major point of consideration in relation  dec
to proceed. The August 24, 1965, Memorandum to the Presi&e
 from Mr. McNamara recommends that MOL be operated within the

guidelineg of existing security pol;cy ﬁn mihtary space. program
The relationship of the policy to MOL was detailed in the "Poncy on
Public Information Aspects and Internationsi Reactions to the :
Orbiting Laboratory. na copy of whzch is muose&. T,

- Protection of security ina "Secret" 1eve1 by ieﬁng wmﬂci :

- . serious problems. A frank discussion’ ‘of the principal a'bjective
of the program could not be given ‘and the uriavoidable evas:

. cause antagomsm in the absence of "’piausiule expla.na.tion.’

- Senators and \epresentanves. .LO seme exz.ent. the need far" PT

: ~ be able to handle any dzfimult aztnatmna by ‘working through th"

the present, As the program proceeds;
information can be worker.l out.

. simcerely yours,

| Hexald Browm | g 550988/65

Incl. ~ HAUDLE VIA TRLENY-
- KEYHBLE GHANNELS
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To:  Director of I:*éfenseﬁ?{eiéegrich;%n}& ﬁhg&ﬁeermg.'_ AR
From: Deputy ﬁirector (Stra.teg:c andSpace S»yste_ms) -
Problem: To advise Dz, Welsh against pra vidmg a class:ﬁe& MO‘I.{

briefing for z-epresentatwes from ths .A:rmed Services and Space
Comm:.ttees. : S : L

Discussion.' Dr. Welsh’s letter ('I‘ab A) m‘xkes Such a propasal. :
We do not believe we could protect secu‘ity in a Y"Secret" briefin
 since we could not invoke normal malitary security. ‘Tab B is
a reply explaining our position, A ccpy of the MOL Po!icy on
Public Information is also farwarded.

Recommendation- 'I’hat you sign __'ra.'b B.
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